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['' Mr. William F. Kane
- - Deputy Director. . |
|- Division of Reactor Projects

Nuclear Regulatory Commission ~ |
631 Park Avsnue j

<

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406 |
Nine Mlle Point Unit 2 'I

Docket No. 50-410
,

Dear Mr. Kane:
!At your request, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation has revieweg an allega-

tion concerning a contractor employee at Nine Mile Point Unit 2, ite alleys. j

. tion is contained in your letter of April 7,1986.

As of March 31, 1986, the Individual in question ($ no longer on the con. |

tractor's payroll at Nine Mlle Point Unit 2. He did work as a Quality Control |

Inspector since 1984, |
'

,

Niagara Mohawk Security Department has conducted an in. depth investigation ~ !
The investiga. iand cannot' find any evidence to substantiate the allegations.

tion will continue. |
i
.

Forther, the Quality Assu ance Department rewlewed the indivic.,a* 's scrs j

product. The individual performed no quality '. tsp'ctions during his tenure nt ;

Mine Mlle Point Unit 2. He dic, howeve', perforn. w'ocumentation rev'ews. The !

Quality Assuraace review conc?veed that the individual's wert was pe 'orme: |
i

properly, in accorcance with oer quality st?ndards.

Our flies are available for your review.

Sincerely,
i

C
Senter Vice President i
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